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**IFB ADDENDUM #1** 

To Whom It May Concern; 

Re: City of Muncie 2025 Parks Restroom Construction 

Addenda follows: 

1) The Koala Kare KB110-SSWM seems to be discontinued, can we price out the KB 310-SSRE. 

 a. Yes 

2) How often do you want the #5 vertical rebar in the CMU block walls?  

a. 4’ on center, at all corners and next to openings 

3) What type of paint on inside of CMU block walls? 

 a. Use block filler and 2 coats epoxy 

4)Estimated start/completion date? 

 a. Per the contract construction schedule to be determined by mutual agreement 
between the City and the Contractor. Barring long lead items I would not anticipate more than 
60 workings days ( 3 calendar months) of project 

5) Is fence required? 

 a. It is at the contractors discretion 

6) What are the utility connections at each park? 

 a. Thomas park, tie into existing in place, electric overhead.  

 b. Riverview, relocate both panels into new structure per plan, tie into sewer, tap 
existing water and extend to new structure. 

7) Are permits required?  

 a. City permits are required but will be issued no fee, a licensed electrician will be 
required for the electrical permits.  

 

 


